

Student Advocacy Committee Meeting Minutes

August 28, 2018
12:00 – 1:00 pm, HMEB Room 128

Attendance: Shelley Collins, Beverly Vidaurreta, Jim Gorske, Freddie Hogan, Aalekhya Tenali, Morgan Brazel, Mat Sabastian, Nina Multak, Dr. Rowe

Recording: Renata Dolbier

Begin 12:04 pm

1. Introductions & View of committee

- a. Student structured
- b. Troubleshoot issues
- c. Resolutions to issues

2. MD/PhD

- a. Graduates loss of access to buildings and EPIC
 1. Disability Insurance
 2. Go to myufl – 1.uf to pay
- b. Parking
 1. New structures in plan
 2. RTS expand routes (short staff at present)
 3. Adjust schedule
- c. Food Trucks
 1. Chad Roth – building manager
 2. UPD – restrictions
 3. Must be UF Vendor
 4. May need to check with Food Services

3. 4th YR

- a. Class working on applications
- b. Email from administration to schedule Step 2 CS and other information
- c. Timeline – Dr. Collins to talk with Dr. Duff

4. 2nd YR

- a. Email from Dr. Duff regarding expenses – helpful
- b. Financial Aid disbursements slow
 1. Short term loans
 2. Emergency funds
- c. Anxiety/Stress
 1. Group session – Jim Gorske
 2. Timeline of events to help minimize
 3. Student panel

- d. MBME Exam - timing
 - 1. Better lead time
 - 2. Scheduling notification

- 5. 1st YR**
 - a. Resources are scattered
 - 1. Canvas – Illos

- 6. Other Information**
 - a. Prayer room – 5th floor of HMEB
 - b. Nursing pods – coming to 1st floor
 - c. Calendar invites from MedEd canceled – now from Renata

Meeting adjourned 1:00 pm